Former St John's Wesleyan Church & Organ







B3726 St John's Church Organ

Location

34 Electra Street,, WILLIAMSTOWN VIC 3016 - Property No B3726

Municipality

HOBSONS BAY CITY

Level of significance

State

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - June 3, 2008

Church - A large bluestone church with yellow brick and cement details, built in 1876 to the design of Crouch & Wilson. The building is in the form of a hall church with nave and aisles separated by slender cast iron columns. The main facade incorporates twin doorways with unusual hood mouldings. There is a pipe organ by Fincham & Hobday with diape red front pipes.

Classified: 13/07/1989

Organ - A two-manual organ of 20 stops built in 1893 by Fincham & Hobday and remaining largely unaltered apart from the addition of a Mixture stop in the 1980s. The instrument is notable for its generous tonal scheme, the excellence of its voicing and its splendid case containing pipes diapered in a striking manner. Classified: 20/11/1991

Other Names St John's Uniting Church,

Hermes Number 65833

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/